

CenLANA ASC Meeting

Central Louisiana Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Meeting

Meeting convened at 12:23 pm on 11-20-2021

The meeting was opened by Dustin with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Brody read the 12 Traditions and Robbie read the 12 Concepts.

Administrative Service Committee

Chairperson- Dustin E.	Present
Vice Chair- Frank A.	Present
Treasurer- Trevis J.	Present
Secretary- Ashley CW	Present

Subcommittees

H & I- John p.	Absent
PR- Trevis J.	Present
Literature- Philip	Present
Policy- Jack H.	Present
ASR- Doug F.	Present
ASRA- Pam G.	Absent
Activities – Ashley C.W.	Present

Group Service Representatives

Group		Voting	Host
Clean & Serene	Ben	Yes	Sept.
Jones Street	Rocky	Yes	Oct.
New Life Group	Absent w/ report	Yes	Nov.
No Matter What	Robbie L	Yes	Dec.
Talking Heads	Philip	Yes	Jan. 2022
The Addict Family	Frank	Yes	Feb.
Zoo Krew	Malcolm B.	Yes	March

Secretary's Report: GSR's and Subcommittees read in silence for any corrections and then motion to approve the report.

Treasurer's Report: Read by Trevis (report attached)

Bank Balance: \$1,412.71
Checks Outstanding: \$0.00
Hotline: \$13.75-
Available Balance: \$1,412.71
Money Set Aside: \$860
Working Balance: \$557.71

Treasurer reading report to ASC to submit.
Motion was made to accept the Treasurer's report.
The Treasurer's report was accepted by ASC.

Subcommittee Reports:

H & I:	Ashley	read the report	(absent with report)
Public Relations:	Trevis	read the report	(report attached)
Literature:	Philip	read the report	(report attached)
Policy:	Jack	read the report	(report attached)
ASR:	Doug	read the report	(report attached)
Activities:	Ashley	read the report	(report attached)

GSR Reports:

Clean & Serene:	Ben	read the report	(report attached)
Jones Street:	Rocky	read the report	(report attached)
New Life Group:	Ashley	read the report	(absent with report)
No Matter What:	Robbie L.	read the report	(report attached)
Talking Heads:	Philip	read the report	(report attached)
The Addict Family:	Frank	read the report	(report attached)
Zoo Krew:	Malcolm B	read the report	(report attached)

Old Business: (New or unresolved business from last ASC meeting).

Doug brought up the idea of us placing a bid on the 2022 convention or the 2023 convention. This will need to be brought to groups to vote on. Region is in need of people to fill the following positions: secretary, RD, RD elect, H&I, outreach, virtual chair. This should also be brought back to groups to see if anyone is interested. A new PR budget was announced at Region for social media, PSA's and bulletin boards. More information to come on this topic.

New Business:

Frank resigned as vice chair. Jack is willing, but the open position will be brought to home groups. Robbie L brought up the issue of people doing drugs at the meeting. While we can not really do anything if they are doing it in the bathroom, we can ask them to leave if it is done in the open during meeting.

Elections:

Open nomination for Jack for vice chair.

Announcements:

Next area hosted by No Matter What on December 18.

Our area hosts Region the second weekend in July.

A New Year's Eve party will be planned for the 31st. More details after subcommittee.

Final Treasurer's Report: Read by: Trevis

Previous Balance:	\$1,412.71
Donations/Other:	\$594
Checks Written:	\$70.00-
Available Balance:	\$1,936.71
Money Set Aside:	\$860.00-
Working Balance:	\$1,076.71

Motion made to accept the final Treasurer's Report. All in favor.

Motion to close, all in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 1:32 pm